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Ruth Nettles 

From: Trina Collins ~Collins@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Importance: High 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 12 (NOF Aff of Publication).ltr.02-02-2009.pdf 

Monday, February 02,2009 4:20 PM 

jphoy@uiwater.com; pcflynn@uiwater.com; dswain@milianswain.com; Frankden@nettally.com; Avy Crawford; 
Lisa Bennett; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins 

Filing in Docket No. 080247-SU; Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge’s Application for Increase in Wastewater Rates in 
Lee County, Florida 

a. Martin 5. Friedman, Esq. 
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
Email: mfriedma.n.@rsb.atto!neys,com 

cmarcel.!i@rsbattqmeys,com 

b. Docket No.: 080247-511; Utilities, Inc. of Eagle RiL-e’s App ation for Increase in rtewater ltes in Lee County, 
Florida - Filing Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge’s Notice of Filing and Affidavit of Publication evidencing that the attached 
Notice of Customer Meeting has been published. 

Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge. c. 

d. 3 Pages. 

e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page; Notice of Filing Affidavit of Publication - 1 page; Affidavit of Publication - 1 page. 

2/2/2009 



FREDERICK L. ASCFl413ER. J R .  
C H R I S  H BENTLEY, PA. 
ROBERT C .  BRA” 
F. M I I R S ~ ~ L L  DETERLXNG 
JOHN R. JENKINS. PA. 

C~nciri  H. OSTEEN 

DUNE D. TREMOR, PA. 
JOHN I.. WHMTON 

KYLE L. KEMPER 
STEXN T. MINOLIN, PA. 

WILLIAM E. sT.NDSTROhl, PA. 

__ 
ROBERT M. C .  ROSF (1924-2006) 

LAW OFFICES 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
2548 BLAIRSTONE PINES DRIW 
TALLAMSSEF, FLORIDA 32301 

(850) 877-6555 

www.nhartomeyr.com 
FAX ( 8 5 0 )  656-4029 

REPLY TO C E N T R A L  FLORlOA OfFICE 

February 2,2009 

E-FILING 

-Srrm!&% FLORIDA OFFICE 
SANUNOO CENTER 
2180 W. STATE ROAD 434, SUITE 21 I8 
lONGWOOD, F L n R I o A  32779 
(4071 830-6331 
FAX (407) 830-8522 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

RE: Docket No. 080247-SU; Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge’s Application for Increase in 
Wastewater Rates in Lee County, Florida 
Our File No.: 30057.158 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge’s 
Notice of Filing and Affidavit of Publication evidencing that the attached Notice of 
Customer Meeting has been published. 

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this filing, please do not 
hesitate to give me a call. 

Verv trulv vours, 

Of Counsel 
CWM/tlC 
Enclosures 

cc: John P. Hoy, Chief Regulatory Officer (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Ms. Deborah Swain (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Mr. Frank Seidman (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Avy Crawford, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Lisa Bennett, Esquire, Office of General Counsel (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Application of 
UTILITIES, INC. OF EAGLE RIDGE 

rates in Lee County, Florida 
for an increase in wastewater DOCKET NO. 080247-SU 

/ 

NOTICE OF FILING AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION 

Applicant, UTILITIES, INC. OF EAGLE RIDGE, by and through its undersigned 

attorneys, hereby gives notice of filing in the above-referenced docket the original Affidavit 

of Publication evidencing the Notice of Customer Meeting has been published in a 

newspaper of general circulation for Lee County, Florida. 

Respectfully submitted this Znd day of 
February, 2009, by: 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434 
Suite 2118 
Longwood, Florida 32779 
(407) 830-6331 Telephone 
(407) 830-8522 Facsimile 
Email: mfriedman@rsbatttonevs.com 
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NEWS-PRESS

Published every morning - Daily and

Sunday

Fort Myers, Florida

Affidavit of Publication

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF LEE

Before the undersigned authority, personally appeared

Elisha WeUs

who on oath says that he/she is the

Legal Assistant of the News-Press, a

daily newspaper, published at Fort Myers, in Lee County,

Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement, being a

Notice of Meeting

In the matter of

February 19, 2009

In the court was published in said newspaper in the

issues of

January 27, 2009

AThant further says that the said News-Press is a paper of

general circulation daily in Lee, Charlotte, Collier, Glades

and Hendry Counties and published at Fort Myers, in said Lee

County, Florida and that said newspaper has heretofore been

continuously published in said Lee County; Florida, each day,

and has been entered as a second class mail matter at the post

office in Fort Myers in said Lee County, Florida, for a period of

one year next preceding the first publication of the attached copy

of the advertisement; and affiant further says that he/she has

neither paid nor promised any person, firm or corporation any

discount, rebate, commission or refund for the purpose of
securing this advertisemrnt for publication in the said

newspaper.

LQQQ
Sworn to and s bed before me this

27th day of January, 2008 by

Elisha Wells
personally known to me or who has produced

as identification and who did or did not take an

:tary blMpAmbcP&cbcQa

Print Name

_________

GLADYS 0. VANDERBECK
j:: .c 4 CommslonDD9288O5

My commission tw' Expires December 13,2012
*$j Iioy F., `s.r, -?oIg
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